

APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Public Service Electric and Gas Company
Hope Creek Generating Station, Unit 1

Docket No. 50-354
License No. CPPR-120

As a result of the inspection conducted on April 30 - May 4, 1984, and in accordance with the revised NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C), published in the Federal Register on March 8, 1984 (49FR 8583), the following violations were identified:

- A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion X and the Hope Creek PSAR, Section 16.4.10, require that inspection of activities affecting quality shall be performed to verify conformance with the governing documents.

Bechtel PQC1, P-2.10, specifies inspection requirements for pipe supports and restraints, and requires that inspection activities shall verify that supports and restraints are installed in accordance with design documents.

Contrary to the above, as of May 2, 1984, pipe restraint No. 1-P-BE-009-H35 was inspected and accepted by Quality Control; although, its installation was not in accordance with the applicable drawings and specifications.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Public Service Electric and Gas Company is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.

- B. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V and the Hope Creek PSAR Section 16.4.5 require that activities affecting quality shall be prescribed, documented and controlled by written procedures and instructions.

Bechtel Work Plan/Procedure SWP/P-132 requires that Quality Control be notified when rework is required on previously installed and accepted pipe supports and restraints.

Contrary to the above, as of May 1, 1984, pipe restraint No. 1-P-BC-087-H02, which had been inspected and accepted by QC, was removed without notification to QC.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement II).

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

DL50-354/84-06 - 0003.0.0
05/12/84

B404140167 B40531
PDR ADOCK 05000354
G PDR

Prior to the conclusion of the inspection, QC was notified and corrective steps had been taken to avoid further violations of this type. Therefore, no written response concerning this violation is required.

Hearing Service List

<p>Public Service Electric & Gas Company ATTN: Mr. T. J. Martin Vice President Engineering and Construction 80 Park Plaza - 17C Newark, New Jersey 07101</p>	<p>Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555</p>
<p>Mr. A. E. Giardino, Manager, Quality Assurance Engineering and Construction Public Service Electric and Gas Company P. O. Box A Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038</p>	<p>Lee Scott Dewey, Esq. Office of the Executive Legal Director U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555</p>
<p>Mr. R. L. Mittl, General Manager, Nuclear Assurance and Regulation Public Service Electric and Gas Company 80 Park Plaza - T16D Newark, New Jersey 07101</p>	<p>Office of the Executive Legal Director U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555</p>
<p>Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Panel U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555</p>	<p>Richard Fryling, Jr., Esq. Associate general Counsel Public Service Electric & Gas Company P.O. Box 570 (T5E) Newark, New Jersey 07101</p>
<p>Docketing and Service Section Office of the Secretary U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555</p>	<p>Dr. David R. Schink Atomic Safety and Licensing Board U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555</p>
<p>Marshall E. Miller, Esq Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555</p>	<p>Dr. Peter A Morris Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555</p>